

Journal Title: World Journal of Clinical Oncology

Manuscript ID: 50237

Article Title: Pituitary carcinoma: two case reports and literature review

Dear editor in chief and reviewers,

We thank the journal and reviewers for the opportunity for a revised manuscript attached is the responses of the authors to the reviewers (all new edits were highlighted in red in the revised manuscript). Also, to make it easier for the reviewers, the answers have been incorporated in the revised manuscript indicating the in text changes and edits.

Comment [jy1]: jiaping yan

Our policy for the Case Report manuscript requires the title to include the disease name, the number of cases, and the phrase "literature review". In addition, the description of the paper as a literature review must be supported by the manuscript's content. Please update the reference list and add references with accompanying textual content that will strengthen the manuscript as a literature review of the appropriate and up-to-date case-related information. Please note that if authors only add the words "literature review" to the title, but do not revise the textual content of the manuscript to provide a literature review, the manuscript will be rejected.

Answer to reviewers: The title was changed to include the word case report and literature review. A comprehensive literature review is offered in the discussion part.

Comment [jy2]: jiaping yan

A short running title of no more than 6 words should be provided. It should state the topic of the paper.

e.g. Losurdo G *et al.* Two-year follow-up of duodenal lymphocytosis.

Answer to reviewers: A running title has been added with a description of the purpose of the paper

Comment [jy3]: jiaping yan

Copyright License Agreement: Sorry to inform you that your copyright form is not met our requirements, please download the Copyright License Agreement form and upload the PDF version of the Copyright License Agreement Form that has been signed by all authors (and please also add print names).

Answer to reviewers: A new signed form by all authors has been added to the submission and is available with the submission.

Comment [jy4]: jiaping yan

ORCID provides a persistent digital identifier that distinguishes you from every other researcher and, through integration in key research workflows such as manuscript and grant submissions, supports automated linkages between you and your professional activities, thereby ensuring that your work is recognized. Please visit the ORCID website at <https://orcid.org/> for more information. All authors must provide their personal ORCID registration number. For example, Marcos Pasarín (0000-0002-4122-1235); Juan G Abrales (0000-0002-4392-660X); Eleonora Liguori (0000-0002-0244-927X); Beverley Kok (0000-0002-1727-5030); Vincenzo La Mura (0000-0003-4685-7184).

Answer to reviewers: ORCID of all authors was added.

Comment [jy5]: jiaping yan

The format of this section will be as follows: Author contributions: Wang CL, Liang L, Fu JF, Zou CC, Hong F and Wu XM designed the research; Wang CL, Zou CC, Hong F

and Wu XM performed the research; Xue JZ and Lu JR contributed new reagents/analytic tools; Wang CL, Liang L and Fu JF analyzed the data; Wang CL, Liang L and Fu JF wrote the paper.

Answer to reviewer: This section has been added properly.

Comment [jy6]: jiaping yan

Please provide the primary version (PDF) of the Informed Consent Form that has been signed by all subjects and investigators of the study, prepared in the official language of the authors' country to the system; for example, authors from China should upload the Chinese version of the document, authors from Italy should upload the Italian version of the document, authors from Germany should upload the Deutsch version of the document, and authors from the United States and the United Kingdom should upload the English version of the document, *etc.*

Sample wording: All study participants or their legal guardian provided informed written consent about personal and medical data collection prior to study enrolment.

Answer to the reviewer: Informed consent could not be obtained as the two patients passed away during the course of their disease.

Comment [jy7]: jiaping yan

Please download the Conflict of Interest (PDF), fill it in, and then upload the completed PDF version to the system.

Note: The Corresponding Author is responsible for filling out a Conflict-of-Interest Form.

Please add Conflict-of-interest statement.

e.g. There is no conflict of interest associated with any of the senior author or other coauthors contributed their efforts in this manuscript.

All the Authors have no conflict of interest related to the manuscript.

Answer to reviewer: Done.

Comment [jy8]: jiaping yan

Please download and complete the 'CARE Checklist - 2016: Information for writing a case report' to ensure that the manuscript meets the requirements of the "CARE Checklist - 2016: Information for writing a case report". Authors must state on the title page of the manuscript that the guidelines of the CARE Checklist (2016) have been adopted (see below). Authors must upload the PDF version of the completed checklist to the system.

Answer to the reviewer: Done

Sample wording: The authors have read the CARE Checklist (2016), and the manuscript was prepared and revised according to the CARE Checklist (2016).

Comment [jy9]: jiaping yan

Please write a summary of no more than 100 words to present the core content of your manuscript, highlighting the most innovative and important findings and/or arguments. The purpose of the Core Tip is to attract readers' interest for reading the full version of your article and increasing the impact of your article in your field of study.

Answer to the reviewer: Done

Comment [jy10]: jiaping yan

Please offer the audio core tip, the requirement are as follows:

In order to attract readers to read your full-text article, we request that the first author make an audio file describing your final core tip. This audio file will be published online, along with your article. Please submit audio files according to the following specifications:

Acceptable file formats: .mp3, .wav, or .aiff

Maximum file size: 10 MB

To achieve the best quality, when saving audio files as an mp3, use a setting of 256 kbps or higher for stereo or 128 kbps or higher for mono. Sampling rate should be either 44.1 kHz or 48 kHz. Bit rate should be either 16 or 24 bit. To avoid audible clipping noise, please make sure that audio levels do not exceed 0 dBFS.

Answer to the reviewer: A file has been recorded and is included with the submission.

Comment [jy11]: jiaping yan

The author should number the references in Arabic numerals according to the citation order in the text. The reference numbers will be superscripted in square brackets at the end of the sentence with the citation content or after the cited author's name, with no spaces. 1, 2, 3.....

e.g. In contrast to benign pituitary adenoma, which is one of the most common intracranial tumors, representing 10-15% of intracranial neoplasms^[2],

We could not find the reference 1, please check the whole paper, and rearrange the references in numeral order.

Answer to the reviewer: Reference 1 was included in the abstract section. The reference with its clinical relevance to the context has been added to the text (highlighted in red). All number of references were corrected to adhere with journal style policy

Comment [jy12, 13]: jiaping yan

Under the heading of Case Presentation, the following seven aspects must be presented in this order: 1) Chief complaints; 2) History of present illness; 3) History of past illness; 4) Personal and family history; 5) Physical examination upon admission; 6) Laboratory examinations *e.g.*, routine blood tests, routine urine tests and urinary sediment examination, routine fecal tests and occult blood test, blood biochemistry, immune indexes, and infection indexes; and 7) Imaging examinations *e.g.*, ultrasound, plain abdominal and pelvic CT scan, high-resolution chest CT scan, and head MRI. The patient case presentation should be descriptive, organized chronologically, accurate, salient, and presented in a narrative form.

Chief complaint:

History of present illness:

History of past illness:

Physical examination:

Laboratory examinations:

Imaging examinations:

Answer to the reviewer: The case presentations have been edited to comply with journal policy and style of presentation.

Comment [jy14,15, 16]: jiaping yan

Please write this section. (Final Diagnosis) (Treatment) (Outcome and followup)

Done

Comment [jy17]: jiaping yan

Please check and confirm that there are no repeated references!

Please add PubMed citation numbers (PMID NOT PMCID) and DOI citation to the reference list and list all authors. Please revise throughout. The author should provide the first page of the paper without PMID and DOI.

PMID (<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?db=PubMed>) (Please begin with PMID:) DOI (<http://www.crossref.org/SimpleTextQuery/>) (Please begin with DOI: 10.**)

Answer to the reviewer: The reference list has been edited to be compatible with the journal policy.

Comment [jy18, 19]: jiaping yan

Please explain all the abbreviations of each figure/table under each piece of figure/table legends.

Done

Comment [jy20,21, 22, 23]: jiaping yan

Regarding the figures:

Please provide the decomposable figure of figures, whose parts are all movable and editable, organize them into a PowerPoint file, and submit as “Manuscript No. - Figures.ppt” on the system, we need to edit the words in the figures. All submitted figures, including the text contained within the figures, must be editable. Please provide the text in your figure(s) in text boxes.

Answer to the reviewer: Done

Jian L Campian, MD, PhD